
1/19/24, 12:10 PM Mail - David Langemo - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADM4ZGQ2MjI1LTkyODMtNGY4MS1iYjViLWFiZDk0OGM0ZmMxNgAQALkeaUUpWb9Ar9VUUsafw24%… 1/3

Re: Cancelled Political?

Melisa Penman <melisa.penman@townsquaremedia.com>
Fri 1/19/2024 11:31 AM
To:​Teresa Hardy <Teresa.Hardy@townsquaremedia.com>;​GreatFalls.AM <GreatFalls.AM@townsquaremedia.com>;​Butte.AM
<Butte.AM@townsquaremedia.com>;​Dionne Wilson <Dionne.Wilson@townsquaremedia.com>;​David Langemo
<david.langemo@townsquaremedia.com>​
Cc:​Ron Korb <ron.korb@townsquaremedia.com>;​Jalyn Keighley <Jalyn.Keighley@townsquaremedia.com>;​Theresa Nicklas
<Theresa.Nicklas@townsquaremedia.com>;​Jessica Danel <Jessica.Danel@townsquaremedia.com>​

Hi,

Thanks, Teresa!

I am confirming we never got a spot or spots for this flight running Jan 9 through the 15th for Great falls
and for Butte.  None of the spots aired for the orders in these markets for that referenced week.

I will process the cancelled orders.

Melisa

​Melisa Penman
Regional Traffic Manager

Butte, Great Falls

From: Teresa Hardy <Teresa.Hardy@townsquaremedia.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:25 AM
To: GreatFalls.AM <GreatFalls.AM@townsquaremedia.com>; Butte.AM <Butte.AM@townsquaremedia.com>;
Dionne Wilson <Dionne.Wilson@townsquaremedia.com>; Melisa Penman
<melisa.penman@townsquaremedia.com>; David Langemo <david.langemo@townsquaremedia.com>
Cc: Ron Korb <ron.korb@townsquaremedia.com>; Jalyn Keighley <Jalyn.Keighley@townsquaremedia.com>;
Theresa Nicklas <Theresa.Nicklas@townsquaremedia.com>; Jessica Danel
<Jessica.Danel@townsquaremedia.com>
Subject: Re: Cancelled Political?
 
Hello-

I just spoke with Melisa and she said we did not have copy for the orders so, we are okay to cancel.  
Just want to be very careful with political. 

Teresa Hardy
Accounts Receivable Specialist
Region 3 WO Payments Team
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Townsquare Media
WOpayments3@townsquaremedia.com
Teresa.Hardy@townsquaremedia.com
203.900.5644
PLEASE NOTE:  Effective January 8, 2024 the Admin fee for CREDIT CARD payments will
increase from 1.5% to 2.0%.  CHECK and ACH PAYMENTS  DO NOT HAVE AN ADMIN FEE.

From: Teresa Hardy <Teresa.Hardy@townsquaremedia.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:47 AM
To: GreatFalls.AM <GreatFalls.AM@townsquaremedia.com>; Butte.AM <Butte.AM@townsquaremedia.com>;
Dionne Wilson <Dionne.Wilson@townsquaremedia.com>
Cc: Ron Korb <ron.korb@townsquaremedia.com>; Jalyn Keighley <Jalyn.Keighley@townsquaremedia.com>;
Theresa Nicklas <Theresa.Nicklas@townsquaremedia.com>; Jessica Danel
<Jessica.Danel@townsquaremedia.com>
Subject: Re: Cancelled Political?
 
Hello AM's-

Why are these orders being modified to $0 in WO?  The flights already ran and have ended.
Screen Strategies/Jon Tester for US Senate flight dated 1/9/24 to 1/15/24 for Butte and Great Falls

Teresa Hardy
Accounts Receivable Specialist
Region 3 WO Payments Team
Townsquare Media
WOpayments3@townsquaremedia.com
Teresa.Hardy@townsquaremedia.com
203.900.5644
PLEASE NOTE:  Effective January 8, 2024 the Admin fee for CREDIT CARD payments will
increase from 1.5% to 2.0%.  CHECK and ACH PAYMENTS  DO NOT HAVE AN ADMIN FEE.

From: Teresa Hardy <Teresa.Hardy@townsquaremedia.com>
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:41 AM
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To: GreatFalls.AM <GreatFalls.AM@townsquaremedia.com>; Butte.AM <Butte.AM@townsquaremedia.com>
Cc: Ron Korb <ron.korb@townsquaremedia.com>; Jalyn Keighley <Jalyn.Keighley@townsquaremedia.com>
Subject: Cancelled Political?
 
Hello-

Why are these orders being modified to $0 in WO?  The flights already ran and have ended?

Teresa Hardy
Accounts Receivable Specialist
Region 3 WO Payments Team
Townsquare Media
WOpayments3@townsquaremedia.com
Teresa.Hardy@townsquaremedia.com
203.900.5644
PLEASE NOTE:  Effective January 8, 2024 the Admin fee for CREDIT CARD payments will
increase from 1.5% to 2.0%.  CHECK and ACH PAYMENTS  DO NOT HAVE AN ADMIN FEE.


